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Dear Ms. Walli

Revised Proposed Amendments to the Distribution System Code
Board File No.: EB-2009-0077
Our File: 339583-000048

I'am writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”) to provide comments on
the Revised Proposed Amendments to the Distribution System Code (“DSC™) dated March 11,
2010. As the Board will be aware, CME has previously commented on proposed amendments to
the DSC in this same proceeding on August 26, 2009, and September 25, 2009.

CME has reviewed the Revised Proposed Amendments to the DSC, and has also had the benefit
of reviewing the draft comments of the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (“VECC”).

CME supports the additional amendments proposed by VECC. Specifically, that:
(a) Direct reference should be made to section 3.2.27 in section 3.2.27B; and
®) The Board should introduce a clear statement on how cost responsibility will be

apportioned if the earlier expansion had been undertaken for both the initial
renewable generator and the unforecasted load customer or non-renewable
generator.

Subject to these additional wording changes, which are expanded upon by VECC, CME supports
the proposed amendments.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Yours yéry yuly,

intent J. DeRose
VID/kt
c. Intervenors EB-2009-0077

Paul Clipsham (CME)
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